



## Contents

1. Login Process	3
2. Home	7
2.1 More	8
2.1.1 Settings	8
2.1.2 Change Password	10
2.1.3 Device Management	
2.1.4 Login Information	12
3. Quote	
3.1 Detail Quote	
3.1.1 US Share Quote and SH/SZ Connect Quote (Only for post-login)	17
3.2 Reorder	
3.3 Watchlist	
4. Account	24
4.1 Menu Bar	
4.2 Position	
4.3 Order Book	
4.4 Trade Summary	
5. Trade	
5.1 Stock Trade	
6. Discover	40
7. Logout Procedure	40



## 1. Login Process

1. Download and install "KGI Power Trader" app, the icon will appear as below.



2. The following screen will appear after clicking the "KGI Power Trader" app icon





3. Click "Login" symbol, the below screen will appear.



- 4. Enter your Account ID and Password, choose your Domain, then click [Login]. Note:
  - You can check the box [Remember Account ID] to store your Account ID for your convenience.
  - As "KGI Power Trader", "WebTrade" and "WebTrade-Professional Version" share the same password, changing your password in any system will result in changing for all systems.



5. If you have not registered Two-Factor Authentication, then the below screen will appear after clicking [Login]



You will receive a one-time password via SMS to your registered mobile phone. Enter the onetime password to complete the Two-Factor Authentication and device registration. During the validation period, you are not required to register again if you use a registered device to login.

6. Upon successful login, the disclaimer will appear.



7. Read the disclaimer carefully and press [Agree] to enter the Home Menu.



- 8. It will be redirected to the Login Page if [Disagree] is selected.
- 9. Duplicate Login

"KGI Power Trader" does not allow duplicate login. If you login more than one system simultaneously, you will be treated as duplicate login. The previously (logged in) system will be logged out automatically and you will receive the below duplicate login message.

	down to the bottom of the Disclaimers s and Conditions herein and read them
DISCLAIN	IERS & TERMS OF USE
trading plat the followin	is "KGI Power Trader" securities form (the "Platform"), you agree to ig terms and conditions. These conditions may be amended or
su cc Your cł logor Al	account has been duplicated +(50)
to ar an	Confirm
prohibited t related pro- as mainlan	certain jurisdictions are rom trading in virtual assets and ducts. In some jurisdictions such d China, the sale of virtual asset- ducts to Mainland investors may ed.
have read car	e "Agree" Button, I/we confirm that I/we efully and agree to the Disclaimers and d Conditions herein.



## 2. Home



You can access to many functions of this app at the "Home"

"Watchlist" - You can set your frequently viewed stocks for monitoring

"Market" - You can view different markets information

"Trading" - Trade at anytime

"Account" - You can view your account information, eg: positions and cash balance

"Account Open" - You can open an account online

"Monthly Invest. Plan" - You can apply monthly investment plan online

"Message Centre" - You can view the latest information



### 2.1 More

You can enter "More" page by clicking the icon at the upper right corner of "Home". You can view different information and set up your own preference on "More" page.

General					
My Quote Services					
Settings					
About KGI					
About MegaHub					
Change Password					
Device Management					
Biometric Authenticati	on				
Login Information	Login Information				
Others					
Front Page Information					
Stock Exchange Holiday					
KGI Video Channel					
Contact Us					
Lo	gout				
<	0				

#### 2.1.1 Settings

You can set your own preference, including "Language Setting", "Theme change", etc. under "Settings" page.





### 2.1.1.1 Language Setting

You can choose Traditional Chinese, Simplified Chinese or English to operate the app under "Language Setting" under "Settings" page.

÷	Language Setting	
繁體中文		
简体中文		
English		

### 2.1.1.2 Theme Change

You can change the theme to Bright or Dark under "Theme Change" under "Settings" page.





### 2.1.2 Change Password

"KGI Power Trader" has password change function. You can click "Change Password" under "Settings" page.



Note: As "KGI Power Trader", "WebTrade" and "WebTrade – Professional Version" share the same password, changing password in any system will result in changing for other systems simultaneously.



### 2.1.3 Device Management

"Device Management" page can let you view or delete any registered device.



Note: After reaching the device registration limit, you are required to delete at least one device in order to add a new one.

If you want to delete a registered device, you just need to press the registered device that you would like to delete. Then slide to the left and press Remove.





### **2.1.4 Login Information**

You can see the last login time on "Login Information" page.





# 3. Quote

"KGI Power Trader" provides stock quotation of different markets, including Hong Kong Stock, US Stock, SH/SZ Connect.

Note: For US quote service, you'll need to complete and submit an online subscription form.

### 3.1 Detail Quote

To check the stock price on the "Quote HK Share" page, you can click the Q icon:

- Input the stock code/stock name, then click the stock or click the stock in Recent Search History.



You can click <sup>i</sup> to view Basic Data, Technical Analysis, Related Security



KGI Power Trader - Android User Manual ©Copyright reserve by KGI Hong Kong Limited



0

 $\triangleleft$ 

A larger chart with different time interval, chart comparison will be displayed once you click on the chart.



You can place order on the "Detail Quote" page, and input the following items:

- I. Order Type
- II. Price
- III. Quantity (Qty)

Finally, select "BUY" or "SELL".



You can click

i,

icon to view the order book's order status, executed price and etc within the

same page.



You can watch two quotes simultaneously on the "Double Quote" page, and the display mode can be changed by clicking  $\begin{bmatrix} * \\ + \end{bmatrix}$  icon at the top-right corner.





You can read relevant news about stock on the "News" page.



You can view relevant stock information about that industry on the "Related Industry" page.





### 3.1.1 US Share Quote and SH/SZ Connect Quote (Only for post-login)

- Only applicable for users who have subscribed for US Share Quotes or SH/SZ Connect Quotes



\*The Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect/Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect quotation will take effect automatically two working days after successful opening of your account and no charge will be imposed.



### 3.2 Reorder

Click button to edit your order preference on subpage of "Market" by moving the buttons.

* +154.78.+1.92% *150.64.+3.08%   ************************************	HSCEI       HSTEGH       HSTEGH         11547811021       1150.6413080         ID0       Top 50         ID0       Top 50         Market       Interval         Subscribing 270 be listed 11P0 Listing 27         D2589 Auntea Janny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         ISSUE Price       CD 95.57 · 113.12         0       ID1000000000000000000000000000000000000	HSCEI       HSCEI       HSCEI         HSCEI       HSCEI       State of the state	HSCEI       HSCEI       HSCEI         HSCEI       State 4.3 dist         State 154.75.11925       HSCEI 4.3 dist         Imarket       Interval       Short Sell         Market       Interval       Short Sell         Subscribing 270 be listed 11PO Listing 27       O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Isue Price       (1995)         Valuet       (1995)         Market       (1995)         US       World Indices         Vorld Indices       Futures         Ket Information       HSTECH         CN       US         World Indices       Futures         Market Information       HSTECH         CN       US         World Indices       Futures         Market Information       HK         CN       US         World Indices       Futures	Gl Market 📿 🗳	
8231.04       554.46.43.08x         155.75.419.92x       1556.64.43.08x         Index       IPOs       IDi         Index       IPOs       Top 50         Market       Interval       Short Sell         Market       Interval       Short Sell         Subscribing 2ro be listed 1IPO Listing 2r       2559 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-06         Issue Price       X0 95.57 - 113.12         Valuet       Interval       Scourt         Narket       Interval       Court         Narket       Interval       Court         Valuet       Interval       Scourt	9231.04       5244.06         1154.78 +1925       1166.64+3.08%         IPOs       IPOs         IPOs       IPOs         Subscribing 2rb be listed 1IPO Listing 2rl         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       CD 95.57 - 113.12         Ion       Image         8231.04       +154.78         Voridel Indices       Futures         Voridel Indices       Futures         US       World Indices         HISTECH       HISTECH         US       US         dices       Futures         Elses       Forex         Market       Information         CN       Subscribing	B23104       5544.6.308         Index       IPOs         Index       IPos         Warket       Interval         Subscribing 2ro be listed 1IPO Listing 2r         V2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-06         Issue Price       XD 95.57 - 113.12         Subscribing 2ro be listed 1IPO Listing 2r         Value       Price         Subscribing Tro be listed 1IPO Listing 2r         D2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-06         Issue Price       XD 95.57 - 113.12         Nate       Excount         Subscribing 2ro be listed 1IPO Listing 2r         Value       Price         Using Date       2025-05-06         Issue Price       XD 95.57 - 113.12         Nate       Excount         Resting       Excount         Market       Information         Us       World Indices         HISTERCH       Market Information         CN       Us         Nore Market Information       Ket Information         Ket Information       Ket Information         Ket Information       Ket Information         Ket Information       Ket Information <th>19231.04       5244.06         1956.64.9.08         1968       190         1979       100         1979       100         1970       100         1970       1970         1970       <t< th=""><th>CN US World Indices Future:</th><th></th></t<></th>	19231.04       5244.06         1956.64.9.08         1968       190         1979       100         1979       100         1970       100         1970       1970         1970 <t< th=""><th>CN US World Indices Future:</th><th></th></t<>	CN US World Indices Future:	
IPOs       Top 50         Warket       Interval         Subscribing 2To be listed 1PO Listing 2T         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       CD 95.57 - 113.12         on	IPOs       Top 50         Warket       Interval         Subscribing 2To be listed 1PO Listing 2T         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       CD 95.57 - 113.12         on	IPOs       Top 50         Warket       Interval         Subscribing 2To be listed 1PO Listing 2T         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       CD 95.57 - 113.12         on	IPOs       Top 50         Warket       Interval         Subscribing 2To be listed 1PO Listing 2T         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       CD 95.57 - 113.12         on	8231.04 5244.06	
Market       Interval       Short Sell         Subscribing 270 be listed 1IPO Listing 27         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       <0.95.7 - 113.12	Market       Interval       Short Sell         Subscribing 270 be listed 1IPO Listing 27         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       <0.95.7 - 113.12	Market       Interval       Short Sell         Subscribing 270 be listed 1IPO Listing 27         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       <0.95.7 - 113.12	Market       Interval       Short Sell         Subscribing 270 be listed 1IPO Listing 27         O2589 Auntea Jenny         Listing Date       2025-05-08         Issue Price       <0.95.7 - 113.12	Index IPOs Top 50	
02589 Auntea Jenny Listing Date       2025-05-08 (XD 95.57 - 113.12)         inin       -         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       Histeric         8231.04	02589 Auntea Jenny Listing Date       2025-05-08 (XD 95.57 - 113.12)         inin       -         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       Histeric         8231.04	02589 Auntea Jenny Listing Date       2025-05-08 (XD 95.57 - 113.12)         inin       -         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       Histeric         8231.04	02589 Auntea Jenny Listing Date       2025-05-08 (XD 95.57 - 113.12)         inin       -         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       +154.78         8231.04       Histeric         8231.04	Market Interval Short Sell	
Listing Date 2025-05-08 Issue Price CD 95:57 - 113:12 Ion 2010 1 + 154:78 + 192% O Market 2010 2 + 154:78 + 192% O Market 2 CN 2 CN 2 World Indice US World Indices Futures O HK CN US World Indice US OF I HSTECH Et Information CN 2 US dices 2 Futures Forex More Market Information	Listing Date 2025-05-08 Issue Price CD 95-57 - 113.12 in 8231.04 +154.78 +1.92% © Market © Account Market © Account World Indices Futures © HK CN US World Indice HK CN US World Indice HK CN US World Indice HK CN S World Indice HK S CN S World S Futures S Forex More Market Information	Listing Date 2025-05-08 Issue Price CD 95:57 - 113:12 Ion 2010 1 + 154:78 + 192% O Market 2010 2 + 154:78 + 192% O Market 2 CN 2 CN 2 World Indice US World Indices Futures O HK CN US World Indice US OF I HSTECH Et Information CN 2 US dices 2 Futures Forex More Market Information	Listing Date 2025-05-08 Issue Price CD 95:57 - 113:12 Ion 2010 1 + 154:78 + 192% O Market 2010 2 + 154:78 + 192% O Market 2 CN 2 CN 2 World Indice US World Indices Futures O HK CN US World Indice US OF I HSTECH Et Information CN 2 US dices 2 Futures Forex More Market Information	Subscribing 2To be listed 1IPO Listing 20	
Narket       Q       Q         Market       Q       Q         Worket       Trade       Discover         US       World Indices       Futures         HSCPFI       HSTECH       HSTECH         et Information       CN       S         CN       S       US         flices       S       Futures	Narket       Q       Q         Market       Q       Q         Worket       Trade       Discover         US       World Indices       Futures         HSCPFI       HSTECH       HSTECH         et Information       CN       S         CN       S       US         flices       S       Futures	Narket       Q       Q         Market       Q       Q         Worket       Trade       Discover         US       World Indices       Futures         HSCPFI       HSTECH       HSTECH         et Information       CN       S         CN       S       US         flices       S       Futures	Narket       Q       Q         Market       Q       Q         Worket       Trade       Discover         US       World Indices       Futures         HSCPFI       HSTECH       HSTECH         et Information       CN       S         CN       S       US         flices       S       Futures	Listing Date 2025-05-08 Issue Price KD 95.57 - 113.12	
Market World Indices Futures Ket Information CN & US Market Second Market Information CN & US Market Information CN & US Market Information	Market World Indices Futures World Indices Futures HK CN US World Indice HK CN US World Indice	Market World Indices Futures Ket Information CN & US Market Second Market Information CN & US Market Information CN & US Market Information	Market World Indices Futures Ket Information CN & US Market Second Market Information CN & US Market Information CN & US Market Information		
US World Indices Futures HK CN US World Indice HSCFI HSTECH ket Information CN & US ndices & Futures Ket Information Ket Information	US World Indices Futures O HK CN US World Indices HSCFI HSTECH HSTECH HSTECH et Information CN & US dices & Futures Futures Kore Market Information	US World Indices Futures HK CN US World Indice HSCFI HSTECH ket Information CN & US ndices & Futures Ket Information Ket Information	US World Indices Futures HK CN US World Indice HSCFI HSTECH ket Information CN & US ndices & Futures Ket Information Ket Information		
HECFI HETECH HETECH Display Market Information CN SUS KINCE STRUCTURES STRUC	HRCFI HRTECH HRCFI et Information Display Market Information CN & US dices & Futures Futures Forex More Market Information	HECFI HETECH HETECH Display Market Information CN SUS KINCE STRUCTURES STRUC	HECFI HETECH HETECH Display Market Information CN SUS KINCE STRUCTURES STRUC	Market 📿 🗳	KGI Market
ket Information     Display Market Information       & CN     & US       idices     & Futures       World     & Futures       Wore Market Information	et Information Display Market Information CN & US dices & Futures Kore Market Information	ket Information     Display Market Information       & CN     & US       idices     & Futures       World     & Futures       Wore Market Information	ket Information     Display Market Information       & CN     & US       idices     & Futures       World     & Futures       Wore Market Information	US World Indices Futures	HK CN US World Indice
Adices Sector Futures Sector More Market Information	dices 😣 Futures 😣 Forex More Market Information	Adices Sector Futures Sector More Market Information	Adices Sector Futures Sector More Market Information	- CONSISTENCE - CONSISTENCE	A CARACTER AND A CONTRACT
More Market Information	More Market Information	More Market Information	More Market Information	S CN 🙁 US	😣 HK 🛛 😣 World
				ndices 😣 Futures	😣 Futures 🛛 😣 Forex
t Information	Information © US	t Information	t Information		More Market Information
				et Information	C US



### **3.3 Watchlist**

You can create your personal watchlist.

For pre-login status, you can only use default watchlist (Default-預設). You can create more watchlist after login.

Create watchlist

÷	Watchlist	a 4	← Manag	e Watchl	ist	
ALL CN H	IK Future Opt	ion l ⊡	Watchlist Name			
0° 7	Nominal/Range ‡	Chg%/Chg ‡	試(25)			
GBPHKD GBP/HKD		+0.08%	ALL(76)			
XIAOMI-W 1981 01810		+6.31% +3.150	CN(8)			
HKEX	351,200 341,200 - 352,600	+3.05%	НК(58)			
GREENLAND HO	<b>1.730</b>	+0.00% +0.000	Future(0)			
Tesla, Inc.	280.520	-0.58% -1.640	Option(0)			
SSE 380	5306.27 5289.07 - 5321.09	+0.28%	US(4)			
SSE Composite	<b>3279.03</b> 3277.55 - 3292.20	-0.23% -7.62	上(1) 🖉			
PACIFIC BASIN		+2,43%	Index(5)			
Hang Seng Index	1.710 - 1.760 22504.68 22058.30 - 22532.54	Q +355127	my list(3) 🖉			
HSCEI		8 +1.92% 🕥	( <b>+</b> ) A	dd Watchlist		
Home Quote	0000	scover Account	<		·	

You can add stocks/indexes to the watchlist through any of following methods.

1. On the "Detail Quote" page, click



KGI Power Trader - Android User Manual ©Copyright reserve by KGI Hong Kong Limited

Page 19



2. On the "Watchlist" page, click 💿 button at the top-right corner. Input the stock code/index, then click the heart icon 🖸.

💽 KGI	Watchli 🕂	Q Q	← Watchl	list - DEFA	ULT		Q Search Stock Code/Name	Cancel
Option US	上 Index m	ny list <u>-⊚</u>	Q Search Watchlis	t/Add Stock			Exist in Watchlist	
0, 00 2	Nominal/Range 🖨	Chg%/Chg ‡	Stock Name	Delete	Pin	Sorting		
HKEX HK 00388	359.200 354.600 - 361.800					=	Input Stock Code	
GREENLAND HO 811 600606						≡	Recent Search History	Ū Clear
Tesla, Inc.	<mark>280.260</mark> 274.400 - 284.849		O ICBC 01398:HK			Ξ	CKH HOLDINGS	С,
				ry Ū		≡	TSINGTAO BREW	С;
							Vanguard S&P 500 ETF	С,
							KAISA HEALTH	Ç
							WAI CHUN BIOTEC	С;
							ARCHOSAUR GAMES	С;
		Q					YUEXIU PROPERTY	$\bigcirc$
① Disclaimer							AMS TRANSPORT	С С
SPDR S&P 500 D			All Select			elete(0)	IHKI 00077	~
		cover Account		irket Trade	Discover	Account	Image     Image	Discover Account

	KG	il	Wa	ıtchli	+	Q
ure	Optic	on U	s 1	Inde	x m	y list 💷
			No	minal/Rang	je≑ C	hg%/Chg ‡
	I HOLI 00001					+0.34% +0.150
HR)	<b>/Y</b> 300110					
HKE	<b>X</b> 20388		354	359.2 .600 - 361.8		+2.28% +8.000
	ENLA 500606	ND HO			60 770	
	a, Inc.			<mark>280.2</mark> .400 - 284.8		-2.42% -6.950
						Q
	sclaimer					
HSCE Home		( <mark> 0)</mark> Quote	े DOD Market	261.61 +	30.57 + Discover	0



3. Input the stock code/index, then click the heart icon  $\bigcirc$ .

💽 KGI	Market	QΦ	Q Search Stock Code/Name	ancel
HK CN V	Vorld Indices Futures	For <u>-</u>	Recent Search History	Clear
HSI 22662.71		HSTECH 5239.50	CKH HOLDINGS	$\bigcirc$
+158.03 +0.70%			TSINGTAO BREW	Ç
2		.00	Vanguard S&P 500 ETF	Ċ
	Index IPOs Istituents	Top 50	KAISA HEALTH	Ċ
Ô		\$	WAI CHUN BIOTEC	Ċ
	Market Interval sectors Ranking	Short Sell	ARCHOSAUR GAMES	Ċ
	Subscribing (To be listed	3IPO Listing 2(	YUEXIU PROPERTY	$\bigcirc$
IPO			AMS TRANSPORT 00077	Ç
IPO subscription	No New IPO Subs	cription	HK CHINESE LTD	Ç
			UBBMOON@EC2202A III 18994	Ċ
Disclaimer			BAN LOONG HOLD	Ċ
	8261.61 +30.57	+0.37% (S)	CT-AIA @EC2110A 19988	C;
Home Quote	Market Trade Disco	- · ·	KUAISHOU-W	

Edit the stock/index in a watchlist

← Watchlist	- DEFA	ULT	
Q Search Watchlist/Ac	ld Stock		
Stock Name	Delete	Pin	Sorting
O HSBC HOLDINGS	Ū		≡
O HKEX 00388:HK	Ū		≡
O 1CBC 01398:HK	Ū		≡
O VUEXIU PROPERTY	Ū		≡
CKH HOLDINGS	Ū	⊼	≡
O All Select			
(I)	JC rade	Discover	Account



On the "Watchlist Management" page, you can choose multiple stocks, export to another watchlist or delete them.

Choose stock(s) and click [Export]. then choose the watchlist to export.



You can also create a new watchlist by clicking [Add Watchlist].





Click clicon to change to another watchlist display mode.

KGI Watch	nli ↔ Q Q	🛃 KGI 🛛 🕷	/atchli 🕁 🛛	Q	😽 KGI 🛛 Wa	tchli 🕁 📿 🗘
上 Index my list My	new watchlist 🛛 🛄	ALL CN HK	Future Option	<u>20</u>	ALL CN HK F	uture Option 🖅
0° @ 7	Nominal ‡ Chg% ‡	0 00 7	Nominal ‡ Chg% ‡	Chg ‡		ninal/Range ‡ Chg%/Chg ‡
Chart Mode	43.950 +0.34%	Chart Mode	50 +0.34%	+0.150	Chart Mode	43.950 +0.34% )-44.350 +0.150
III Basic Mode	517.990 -0.52%	III Basic Mode	90 -0.52%	-2.720 -3.980	III Basic Mode	17.990 -0.52% - 520.850 -2.720
Compress Mode	2.990 +3.10%	[]] Compress Mode		+0.090	Compress Mode	
Multiple Column View		Multiple Column \	/iew 359.200 +2.28%	+8.000	Multiple Column Vie	
Tesla, Inc.	280.260 -2.42%		280.260 -2.42%	-6:950	Tesla, Inc.	500 - 361.800 +8.000 280.260 -2.42% 400 - 284.849 -6.950
	275.640 -1.65% <b>Pre</b>		275.550 -1.68% mm	-4.710 Q		۵
① Disclaimer		Disclaimer     HSI 2		0.70% 🔿	() Disclaimer	
🗇 🕐 🕅 Š	.85 +3.85 +1.51% () () () () () () () () () ()	Home Quote Market	ĴĴĵ	Account	HSTECH	5239.50 -4.56 -0.09% (~) Trade Discover Account

Click icon to view watchlist stock quotes in Multiple Column View mode.





# 4. Account

You can check the latest account balance on the "Account" page. Balance will update automatically.





### 4.1 Menu Bar

You can access different functions with the "Menu Bar".

Trade	IPO IPO	Grey Market	Fund/Stock Movement
eDDA	e-Statement	Order History	Monthly Invest. Plan
Wealth	Multi-	Other	SS
Portfolio	Currency	Accounts	Margin Table
∂	HKIDR	Forms	Other
ELI	HKIDR		Services

- I. Click "Trade" to go to the "Buy/Sell" page.
- II. Click "IPO" to access IPO "Subscription" page, check "Allotment Status" and "IPO Calendar".
- III. Click "Grey Market" to go to "Grey Market" page.
- IV. Click "Fund/ Stock Movement" for "Fund Movement" and "Stock Movement".
- V. Click "eDDA" to "Register" eDDA or check previous "Records".
- VI. Click "e-Statement" to view "Daily" and "Monthly" statement.
- VII. Click "Order History" to view previous trading records, up to 21 days, including Done, Cancelled and Rejected orders. Clicking the "Symbol Code" header to select the sorting order, filter markets, trade date, direction and order status. You can also sort the list by clicking each header.
- VIII. Click "Monthly Invest. Plan" to subscription "Monthly Investment Plan" or check "Effective Plans".
  - IX. Click "Wealth Portfolio" to check account wealth portfolio.
  - X. Click "Multi-Currency" to view the account HKD equivalent balance. This page also displays the balances of foreign currencies.
  - XI. Click "Other Accounts" to go to other accounts login page.
- XII. Click "Margin" to view the "Margin Table" of Hong Kong, Shanghai A, Shenzhen A and US stocks. You can also view eligible securities of China Connect.



- XIII. Click "ELI" to subscribe service for Equilty-linked Investment (ELI)
- XIV. Click "HKID"" to submit a consent form for the HKIDR.
- XV. Click "Forms" to submit different forms, e.g. Risk Preference Questionaire, W-8 Form etc.
- XVI. Click "Other Services" to apply Global Market Trading or check application record

### 4.2 Position



### 1. Check Position

You can check your portfolio on the "Positions" page. Position will update automatically.

Clicking the "Symbol Code" header allows you to select the sorting order and filter markets. You can also sort the list by clicking other header.





### 2. Further Action

You can click on the position and choose:

- I. Click "Quote" to go to the "Detail Quote" page
- II. Click "Trade" to go to the "Trade" page
- III. Click "News" to go to the "Stock News" page
- IV. Click "Ref. Cost" to manually set reference cost





### 4.3 Order Book





### 1. Check order book

You can find today's transaction records on the "Order Book" page. You can slide the page downward to update the order details, click the "Symbol Code" header to select the sorting order, filter markets, direction and order status. You can also sort the list by clicking each header.





### 2. More Function

You can click on the order and choose:

- I. Click "Quote" to go to the "Detail Quote" page.
- II. Click "Modify" to modify order.
- III. Click "Cancel" to access a pop-up confirmation window for order cancelling
- IV. Click "Details" to go to the "Order Details" page.

💽 KGI	Acc	ount		
135 T	otal Asset(C	ash Acco	unt) 💿	
11,912.	74			IKD Eqv.
Total Market Value -18,700.00	Led Bala <b>30,61</b>		Avail Bala 30,61	ince
PP -3,419.26	Cash -34,25		N Withdra <b>30,61</b>	awable
Total P&L ≬\$ <sup>¢</sup> \$ Quote	Inter Modify	rest Cancel	Det	
Trade	IPO IPO	Grey Marl		nd/Stock wement
Positions(3)	• • Order Boo			nmary
Symbol Co 😙	Status 🗧	Price/Fill		ty/Filled
ССВ 00939:НК			5. <b>5900</b> 0.0000	1,0
Home Quote	000 Market	UC Trade	Discover	<b>⊘</b> s Account

### 4.4 Trade Summary



1. Check trade summary

You can find today's done trade summary on the "Trade Summary" page. The summary



will be sorted by symbol code and direction. You can slide the page downward to update the order details.

Click the "Symbol Code" header to select the sorting order, filter markets and direction. You can also sort the list by clicking each header.



### 2. More Function

You can click on the trade record and view all transaction details on the stock.





# 5. Trade

"KGI Power Trader" provides trade services for different markets, including Hong Kong Stock, US Stock and SH/SZ Connect.

Note: If you want to trade SH/SZ Connect, you need to apply for the trading authority.

### 5.1 Stock Trade

1. Select the Market once you enter the "Trade" page, and input the following items:

- I. Stock Code
- II. Order Type
- III. Price
- IV. Quantity (Qty)

Finally, select "BUY" or "SELL".







2. Click "Market" field to choose the trading market, including HK market, US market, Shanghai A and Shenzhen A market.

K Buy/Sell						
Account	Margin Account	Market	Hong Kong 🗸			
Code	Q		Hong Kong			
Туре	Enhanced Limit	Order(ELO)				
Price						
Qty			0 + 🕑			
Available Q						
Principal						
HKD 0.00						
Available B						
HKD 100,	000.00 H					
	Buy	Sell				
After Hou	rs Bid	After Hour	rs Ask			
() Disclaime						



3. Click "Code" field to open the stock code input pad.



Also, click  $\mathbf{Q}$  to input stock code or stock name to search

Q 3	8			Cancel	Q 388			Cancel	<	В	uy/Sell		
Search					Search Res	ult			Account	Margin Accou	nt Market	Hong Kon	ıg ∨
HK & CI	HINA GAS	;			HKEX				Code	Q 000388 Enhanced Lir			~ ~
BAN LO	ONG HOL	D			SKYLIGHT H	ILDG			Type HKEX	Ennanced Lir		<b>"</b> .800 +0.36%	
CHINA HK 0003		CE			CHINA AOY 03883	UAN			Price	- 501.00	0	+0.500	•
	HAR(HOL	_D)			TOWN HEAL	LTH			Qty	— 100		100 /Lot +	ବ
AMBER	HILL FIN				KINGSOFT				Principal				ĺ
	ON DEV				GLOBAL SW	'EET			HKD 50, Available I HKD 100				
	Code		Key	word	Co	ode	Key	yword		Buy	Sell		
1		2	3	×	1	2	3	×	Bid		Ask		
4		5	6	~	4	5	6		Dia				-
7		8	9	Orașek	7	8	9	Search					
000	)	0	00	Search	000	0	00	Search	① Disclaim				
To get l	get latest position, you can press , which is next to "Code" right side												





4. Click "Type" field to choose order type for the market



\*Stock Connect



5. Click [+] or [-] shown in the "Price" field to adjust the price based on market price. Click the blank "Price" field, to input the price directly by using the number pad or scrollbar.

Account         Marain Account         Market         Hong Kong ∨           Code         Q         000388         🐨           Type         Enhanced Limit Order(ELO)         ∨           HKEX         501.000         1.800 +0.36%         60           Price         -         501.000         1.800 +0.36%         60           Qty         -         100         100         + .6%           Available Quantity          Purchase Power         #KD 3,607,852.02         Image: Cash Purchase Power           HKD 100,000.000         HKD 94,460.00         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power           1         2         3         502.000         501.500         501.500           4         5         6         501.500         501.500         501.500								
Account         Market         Hong Kong V           Code         Q         000388         Image: Constraint of the second se	< Buy/Sell							
Type         Enhanced Limit Order(ELO)           HKEX         501.000         1.800         +0.800           Price         -         501.000         +0.800         +0.600           Qty         -         100         +0.600         +0.600         +0.600           Available Quantity          Principal         Purchase Power         +KD 3,607,852.02         Image: Cash Purchase Power           HKD 100,000.000         HKD 94,460.000         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power           HKD 100,000.000         HKD 9,4,60.000         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power           HKD 100,000.000         HKD 9,4,60.000         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power           HKD 100,000.000         HKD 9,4,60.000         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power           HKD 100,000.000         HKD 9,607,852.02         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power           HKD 100,000.000         Image: Cash Purchase Power	Account	Margin Account	Market	Hong Kong 🗸				
HKEX     501.000     1.800     +0.36%     initial       Price     -     501.000     +0.500     +     (*)       Oty     -     100     100     +     (*)       Available Quantity     -     -     Purchase Power       HKD 50,100,000     HKD 3,607,852.02     (*)       Available Balance     HKD 34,460.00     (*)       Buy     Sell     (*)       1     2     3     502.000       4     5     6     501.000	Code	Q 000388		<b></b>				
Price     -     501.000     +0.500     + (a)       Qty     -     100     + (a)     + (a)       Qty     -     100     + (a)     + (a)       Available Quantity     -     Purchase Power       HKD 50,100.000     -     HKD 3,607,852.02     -       Available Balance     -     Cash Purchase Power       HKD 100,000.000     -     HKD 94,460.00       Buy     Sell     -       1     2     3     502.000       4     5     6     501.000	Туре	Enhanced Limit	Order(ELO)					
Price       -       B01.0000       -0.500       + (2)         Qty       -       100       100       + (2)         Available Quantity        Purchase Power         HKD 50,100.000       HKD 3,607,852.02       Image: Cash Purchase Power         HKD 100,000.00       HKD 94,460.00         Buy       Sell         1       2       3       502.000         4       5       6       501.000	нкех		5 <b>01.000</b> 1.80	0 +0.36% 👸				
aty       - 100	Price	- 501.000						
Principal         Purchase Power           HKD 50,100.000         HKD 3,607,852.02         Em           Available Balance         LKD 94,460.00         HKD 94,460.00           Buy         Sell         Em           1         2         3         502.000           4         5         6         501.000	Qty	— 100						
HKD 50,100.000         HKD 3,607,852.02         Image: Cash Purchase Power           Available Balance         Cash Purchase Power         Image: Cash Purchase Power           HKD 100,000.00         HKD 94,460.00         Image: Cash Purchase Power           Buy         Sell         Image: Cash Purchase Power           1         2         3         502,000           4         5         6         501.000	Available Quantity							
Available Balance HKD 100,000.00         Cash Purchase Power HKD 94,460.00           Buy         Sell           1         2         3         502,000 501,500           4         5         6         501,000								
HKD 100,000.00 HKD 94,460.00 Buy Sell 1 2 3 507.500 501.500 501.000								
Buy         Sell           1         2         3         502.000           4         5         6         501.000								
1 2 3 502.000 4 5 6 501.000	HKD 100,	000.00	KD 94,460.0					
4 5 6 <u>501.500</u>		Buy	Sell					
4 5 6 <u>501.500</u>								
4 5 6 501.000	1	2	3					
	4	5	6	501.000				
7 8 9 <sup>500.500</sup>	7	8	9					
✓ 0 . Confirm	×	0		Confirm				

Moreover, you can choose the price order type by pressing







 Click [+] or [-] shown in the "Qty" field to adjust the lot size based on stock trading lot. Click the blank "Qty" field, to input the lot size directly by using the number pad or scrollbar.



If you want to calculate the maximum buy/sell qty based on your cash or margin portfolio,





To calculate the margin or commission, press





7. Upon completing all order fields, click the corresponding order button (i.e. Buy or Sell button), the page will go to the new order confirmation page so you can check the order details. If you want to make amendment or cancel the order, click [Cancel]. If you would like to confirm the order, click [Confirm]. After the order is submitted, a message "Order Request has been sent" will be displayed. Click [Confirm] to stay on the order ticket page, click [Account] to go to the "Account" page, you can find the order status at the "Order Book" page.

K Buy/Sell	< Buy/Sell	KGI Account	
Account Margin Account Market Hong Kong V	Account Margin Account Market Hong Kong 😒	Total Asset(Margin Acc	count) ©
Code Q 00939	Code Q contra [2]	111,200.00	HKD Eqv.
Type         Enhanced Limit Order(ELO)         ン           CCB         5.600 0.000 +0.00% ())         )           Review Order - (Buy)         )         )	Type         Enforced Limit Online(ELD)         Image: Construction of the constructi	Total P&L         >tal Market Value           +93         11,200.00           \vailable Balance         Interest Accrual           100,000.00         0.00	Ledger Balance 100,000.00 Cash PP 88,870.00
Account ID : Direction : Buy Market : Hong Kong 5 Symbol Name : CCB	Account ID : Difference My 37 Order Request has been sent	PP let Withdrawable 3,606,734.02 100,000.00	
Symbol Code : 00939     Order Type : Enhanced Limit Order     Price : HKD 5.590     Qty : 1,000     Principal : HKD 5,590.000     H     Cancel Confirm	Pri Confirm Account	Trade Order Fund/Stoc History	
Buy Sell	N Y H IS	Positions(1) Order Book(0/2) Tr	
Bid Ask 45.83%54.17%	Did: Alk (C)	ymbol Code ♥ Status : ice/Fill CCB Buy 00939:HK Queu CCB Buy 00939:HK Queu	Iled Pri : !ty/Fille 5.5400 0.0000 5.5900 0.0000
() Disclaimer			

Press

next to "BUY" or "SELL" button, you can check the latest order book.





## 6. Discover

You can click the "Discover" button at the bottom right corner to view market news, information and video.



## 7. Logout Procedure

Click "Logout" button at the bottom of "More" page, then click confirm. Your account will be logged out and you'll be redirected to the "Login" page again.

